Attachment 10.1

LS Staff Report

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors
FROM: Leslie Bednar

DATE: April 22, 2022

RE: Staffing Update

The following represents new hire recommendations for our regular board meeting in April. The SHARE
position is a replacement for a team member who made a lateral move within the organization. The
Board approved the replacement for the courier position at the special meeting April 18, 2022.

We look forward to onboarding our new colleague soon. Please let me know if you have any questions
and | will answer as much as possible at the meeting.

Thank you.

Resignation
Classification: Courier (part-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Edwardsville
Salary: $12.75/hr.

Last Day: March 30, 2022

Reason: Personal

Classification: Sorter (part-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Champaign
Salary: $12.00/hr.

Last Day: April 22, 2022

Reason: Better job opportunity

Classification: Courier (full-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Edwardsville
Salary: $12.75/hr.

Last Day: April 22,2022

Reason: Personal

New Hires — Pending Board Approval
Classification: SHARE Cataloger
Project/ Location: SHARE/ Edwardsville
Salary: $46,995/annual

Start Date: TBD
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